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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Hiteam,
Please assist on the MY
Vehicle Details

Yehicle Mo, XDE795U
Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Yap Chee Ling =Cheeling Yap@income.com.sg s

Wednesday, 23 May 2018 5:28 PM

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta); 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAUto)
XDETISL | MT/0584894 - MV Requisition (DOA: 23 Feb 2078)

High

Intended De-registration Date 23 May 2018

YWehicle Make IWECD

Vehicle Model IVECO TRAKKER AUTO ABS TURBO 28T

Primary Colour Yellow
Manufacturing Year 2011
Ergine MNo. 176634

Chassis No, WIMEZNS540C242415

Maxirmum Power Cutput -

Dpen Market Value $129,145.00
Criginal Registration Date 11 Jan 2013

ggféf

First Registration Date 11 Jan 2013

Transfer Count 1

Actual ART Paid 56,458.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility Mo

PARF Lligibility Expiry Date -
PARF Rebate Amount 50.00
Intended COF Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 10 Jan 2023

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years) 10
QP Paid 563,035.00

COE Rebate Amount 529,806.00
Total Rebate Amaount 529,806.00
The information cantained herein is correct as at 23 May 2018

Thank you,

Yap Chee Ling [Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7893
WSW.LINCOMEe.COM.5E
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, If you have received this message in error. please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



